
Ottawa, November 15,1919.

Dear Mr. Abraham

We have a communication from Mr. Agent

Picotte, regarding the portable saw-mill. He states that

he was (expecting] a visit from you and delayed setting

up the mill. He says that he coosiders it too late

ow but that it might be setup early in the spring in
emple time to cut whatever l

Ogs might be brought in
the season. He also at(as that he will requireduring

the services off one man who understands theoitnery

11 provide the rest of the help,and that the 18

sider that anything might be

done immediately, or do you agree with the agent that

the work had better be wattponed until the spring?

yours very truly,

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

R. H. Abraham, Esq., B.S.A.,

R. R.

ham, Ont.

- 14 November 1919, (R.G. 10, Volume 5786)
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